
From:                                 "Sander Kornelius Danielsen" <skd@thommessen.no>
Sent:                                  Mon, 30 Jan 2023 11:02:25 +0100
To:                                      "Larsen, Randi Dahl" <RandiDahl.Larsen@caa.no>; "postmottak" 
<postmottak@caa.no>
Cc:                                      "Ellen Teresa Heyerdahl" <eth@thommessen.no>
Subject:                             Msn 920169
Attachments:                   G-MCGC-20230130083310.PDF

Hei Randi, 

Se slettelsesattest fra UK vedrørende MSN 920169. Fint om du bekrefter at luftfartøyet kan 
registreres inn i dag. 

Best

Sander Danielsen 

+ 47 930 72 091 | skd@thommessen.no
Associate | Advokatfullmektig 

Thommessen

<end of original message> 

This communication is intended for the person(s) named above only. It may contain information 
that is confidential or legally privileged. 
If received in error, please delete it from your system and notify our IT department by telephone 
No +47 23 11 11 11. 

Advokatfirmaet Thommessen AS 
Ruseløkkveien 38, PO Box 1484 Vika, NO-0251 OSLO, Norway 
Tel +47 23 11 11 11 Fax +47 23 11 10 10 
Foretaksregisteret NO 957 423 248 MVA 
http://www.thommessen.no 

Please do not print this email unless it is necessary. Every unprinted email helps the 
environment. 
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